Subject: Re: Sierra Leone Dataset
Posted by Nabay on Mon, 17 Jul 2023 18:08:19 GMT
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Thank you very much for your excellent response towards my request. Precisely as you said, |
can access region, district and clusters but have even tried to see how they do the coding so that |
can do chiefdom analysis for my thesis research work which is a crucial variable. | have been
having this issue with my chairman because, in the questionnaire, the chiefdom question was
there but not included in the data set.

| am kindly seeking help so that | can complete my thesis analysis.

Regards,
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